

TRAVIS WINGER

5758 W 9970 N | Highland, UT 84003
(801)358-7932 – travis@traviswinger.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Focused, detail-oriented engineer with years of experience in both physical product development and web-based software development. Strong communication capabilities as well as 10+ years in leadership roles including programming and sales. Driven by a quality finished product. Takes pride in fast pace learning and a desire to improve.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Superb Communications
- Customer Relations & Satisfaction
- Leadership & Delegation
- Extremely Fast Learner & Competency

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SKM Engineering, Bountiful, Utah

Controls Engineer // May 2020 – present

- Program PLCs with FBD, Ladder Logic and Structured Text based on control narrative, Line Diagrams and P&IDs (Allen-Bradley and Schneider Electric)
- Perform Factory Acceptance Tests on equipment and electronics panel
- Create HMI, OIT and SCADA screens using variety of software (IFix, PanelView, Vijeo, Ignition)

Labyrinth Reality Games, Pleasant Grove, Utah

Automation Technician // June 2018 – May 2020

- Manage PLCs for 140+ rooms of experiences across 3 locations
- Identify game play for rooms and wiring accordingly
- Wiring and install wide range of sensors, inputs, outputs, sound control, video control and relays to be used in game play in rooms
- Program PLCs for game play and human interaction
- Program HMI for employee/PLC interaction and control

Swire Coca-Cola, Riverton, Utah

Automation Maintenance Technician // June 2017 – June 2018

- Perform maintenance on equipment (motors, sensors, conveyors, oil changes, Fanuc robots) in pick and pack automation line
- Maintain preventive maintenance schedule for optimized machine uptime
- Maintain and order stock and inventory of required maintenance parts

doTERRA International, Pleasant Grove, Utah

Diamond Advocate // October 2009 – July 2017

- Manage team of dozens of independent sales reps to create total sales revenue of over \$1M annually.
- Lead and trained individuals to build and manage their own sales force through recruiting and training.
- Trained thousands of individuals through conventions and presentations on best use of product, continually improving on best practices.
- Promoted to leadership levels.

SEO.com, Riverton, UT

Project Manager, Product Development, IT // Nov. 2006 – May 2012

- Directed and managed software project development from start to finish, including the company's proprietary CRM.
- Set, managed, and communicated project progress and development with CTO, CEO, and management throughout the project lifecycle.
- Developed and implemented internal tools for the company and external tools to be used by the Search Engine Optimization community.
- Managed team of both in house and international programmers.
- Managed and implemented the company's entire IT department; phones, computers, laptops, network, hosting and domains.
- Designed, created, and managed company set of websites including educational affiliate websites and product affiliate websites.
- Organized and oversaw the development of new websites and content.

eGLOW.com, Lehi, Utah

Owner // October 2001 – October 2006

- Managed all business affairs and dealings.
- Hired, coached, and managed small group of sales professionals through meetings, quotas, contests and personal interviews.
- Created, managed and updated all company websites; JTWholesale.com, eGlow.com, GiveFreeTravel.com, HotelRedemption.com.
- Managed business marketing through print advertising, pay-per-click, online marketing, tradeshow and local events.

EDUCATION

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Utah Valley University, Orem, Utah

AAS Mechatronics Engineer Technology

PLC (Allen-Bradley, Schneider), HMI (Ignition, PanelView, Vijeo, Ifix), Arduino, Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop, HTML & CSS, JavaScript, SQL, Python, SOLIDWORKS, Fusion 360, Portuguese, 3d Printing and CNC, Google Analytics, Web Design/Web Hosting